



Isadora Mendes

Communication Design | Marketing | web design

📍 8125 Quarteira, Portugal

[Portfolio link](#)

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#) [Instagram](#)

Languages

Portuguese (Native)

English (Work Proficiency)

Spanish (Basic)

About

My name is Isadora Mendes, I'm 21 years old and was born in Brazil. I moved to Portugal when I was 15, where I did my secondary school in visual arts and post-secondary in Communication Design and multimedia. Change has always been present in my life, I've always been a person who has easily adapted to different situations and that has tried to make the best out of everything and I believe that is one of the reasons why I fell in love with the Design industry, because I could combine my love for art, aesthetics and the desire to create creative solutions for my clients and their businesses.

I have 3 years of experience in branding, social media content, illustration, motion design and web design. I've worked for small businesses as a freelancer, interned at Epopeia Brands a creative company in Faro (Portugal) and in the marketing office of PCU British University in Prague (Czech Republic).

I love to travel and learn about new cultures. I believe this is my biggest source of inspiration.

I consider myself a proactive person with an open mind. I love working in a team, sharing experiences and new challenges to test my ability to solve them.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Epopeia Brands | Books | Records

Prague City University

Experience

● Graphic designer

| Jan 2019 - Now

Custom illustration and paintings, Branding for small business, Photography, Social media content



● web Designer

Prague City University | Mar 2022 - Sep 2022

Animation, Branding for university Projects, Photography, Social media content

● Marketing

Epopeia Brands | Books | Records | Jun 2021 - Oct 2021

Designer Gráfico, Motion Design, Conteúdo para redes sociais, UI/UX Design

Education & Training

2019 - 2021

● ETIC_Algarve

Bachelor degree, Communication design and multimídia